House Committee

Henry Widen, Committee Secretary

COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve at the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Land to serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Date:	February 12, 2020	Location: RM 103, Sup. Ct. Chambe
Reconvened: 3:30 PM Adjourned: 3:30 PM Attendance Roll Call: Present: Representatives Mohr, GCH, Brink-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best, Bossman, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean, Mommsen, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Sorensen, Thede, Williams, Wills, Winckler, Worthan Absent: Excused: Representative Sexton Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve at the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Lancto serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Lancto serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Convened:	3:00 PM	
Adjourned: 3:30 PM Attendance Roll Call: Present: Representatives Mohr, GCH, Brink-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best, Bossman, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean, Mommsen, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Sorensen, Thede, Williams, Wills, Winckler, Worthan Absent: Excused: Representative Sexton Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve at the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Lancto serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Recessed:	3:05 PM	
Attendance Roll Call: Present: Representatives Mohr, GCH, Brink-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best, Bossman, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean, Mommsen, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Sorensen, Thede, Williams, Wills, Winckler, Worthan Absent: Excused: Representative Sexton Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve a the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Land to serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Reconvened:	3:25 PM	
Present: Representatives Mohr, GCH, Brink-VC, Hall-RM, Bearinger, Bennett, Best, Bossman, Deyoe, Dolecheck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean, Mommsen, Oldson, Running-Marquardt, Sorensen, Thede, Williams, Wills, Winckler, Worthan Absent: Excused: Representative Sexton Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve a the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Land to serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Adjourned:	3:30 PM	
Absent: Excused: Representative Sexton Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve a the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Land to serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM. Representative Gary M. Mohr		Representatives Mohr, O Bossman, Deyoe, Dolec Mommsen, Oldson, Rur	eck, Forbes, Fry, Kerr, Landon, Mascher, McKean,
Chairman Mohr called the meeting to order at 3:00 PM. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve at the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Land to serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Absent:		
The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Next, Chairman Mohr assigned HF 2065 to a subcommittee with Representative Brink to ser as the Chair. Representatives McKean and Sorensen were also assigned to the HF 2065 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr then assigned HF 2300 to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve a the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Williams were also assigned to the HF 2300 subcommittee. Chairman Mohr subsequently assigned HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Land to serve as the Chair. Representatives Deyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 subcommittee. Both parties went to caucus at 3:05 PM. The House Appropriations Committee reconvened at 3:25 PM. The House Appropriations Committee dispensed with roll call. Chairman Mohr announced that the February 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee meeting would include a presentation regarding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends. With no further business to come before the House Appropriations Committee, Representative Worthan moved we arise at 3:30 PM.	Excused:	Representative Sexton	
	as the Chair. Is subcommittee Chairman Mothe Chair. Repsubcommittee Chairman Moto serve as the subcommittee Both parties with House Apple Chairman Momeeting would With no further Worthan move	Representatives McKean thr then assigned HF 2300 presentatives Deyoe and Versentatives Deyoe and Versentatives II thr subsequently assigned a Chair. Representatives II the componentations Committee oppropriations Committee oppropriations Committee thr announced that the Feld include a presentation reproduced we arise at 3:30 PM.	to a subcommittee with Representative Fry to serve as villiams were also assigned to the HF 2300 HF 2345 to a subcommittee with Representative Landor eyoe and Hall were also assigned to the HF 2345 econvened at 3:25 PM. ispensed with roll call. ruary 26, 2020, House Appropriations Committee garding Future Higher Education Enrollment trends.
		- Cui y 1.21 1.2022	